



## Agriculture and Rural Issues Steering Group Meeting

Saturday, 21 October 2017

The Quality Hotel, Birmingham Road, Allesley, Coventry, CV5 9BA

The Manor Meeting Room – 1.30 pm

### Agenda

1. Welcome, introductions, apologies for absence
2. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising (35-AGRI-17)
3. To receive any additional items for the agenda
4. Future Agriculture Bill and YFC Defra regional discussion events (Final AGRI policy position/final arrangements)
5. [Future Wildlife, Future Farming](#) and [Meat for the Market training](#) (Encouraging member uptake)
6. Feedback and discussion on relevant AGRI topics – *(Area feedback templates to collect and share information – 07-AGRI-17)*
  - Defra grant - 2018 - 19 (Discussion)
  - Defra project 2017 - 18 - Succession video, Start Young and Value Added Guide with RBST, Seminar on collaboration and co-operation (Planning)
  - Review of Defra and industry Brexit roundtable meetings (Verbal report)
7. Feedback from industry representatives and NFYFC Youth Forum
  - 7.1. CLA - Tom Wells
  - 7.2. LEAF - David Goodwin and Lynsey Martin
  - 7.3. TRIG - Becky Heal
  - 7.4. NFU - James Hutchinson and Richard Bower
  - 7.5. Fresh Start Land Partnership - Russell Carrington/Caroline Trude
  - 7.6. Youth Forum - Tom Oatey
  - 7.7. CEJA
8. AGRI Forum 2018 (Planning)
9. 2018 Study Tour to Saverne, France - Kuhn/European Parliament (Planning)
10. Any other business
11. Date of next meeting Saturday, 17 February, 2018
12. Items for the next agenda and close of meeting